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INDIANA UNIVERSITY - PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FORT WAYNE
2101 COLISEUM BOULEVARD EAST
FORT WAYNE, INDIANA 46805

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Senate |
FROM: The Nominations and Elections Committee
DATE: August 31, 1983
SUBJ: Slate for Election of the Accelerated High School Studies

Advisory Subcommittee

Here is the slate for the election of the Accelerated High School
Studies Advisory Subcommittee. The election will be held at the
Senate meeting in September. At that time Senators may also
nominate from the floor.

SLATE=*
Arts and Letters Science and Humanities
Jeanette Clausen (MFL) Richard Hess (COM)
Virginia Craig (MFL) Rudy Svoboda (MA)

LesTie Motz (FINA)

Sylvia Neely (HIST)
David Oberstar (MFL)
Richard Ramsey (ENG)
Sushil Usman (SOCA)

Professional Studies

Engineering, Technology & Nursing

Lewis Allendorph (MFT)

Jack Cook (MFT)

Michael Benson (PEA) Elaine Cowen (NUR)

M. Ann Dirkes (EDUC)

R. Thomas George (SPV)

Marjorie Souers (EDUC) Gale Manke (NUR)

Gerald Szymanski (EDUC)

George Parsons (MFT)

*One elected from each unit.
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